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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

FW: Re:
1 message

Hunter, Daniel <Daniel.Hunter@dnv.com> 8 March 2024 at 10:23
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Kate

 

If you could make it 200 please.

 

Regards

Dan

 

From: Hunter, Daniel
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:20 AM
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Re:

 

Morning Kate

 

Received the order for 224007000364 thank you.

 

If you could kindly send me a quote for 100 of these and we will get another order placed.

 

Kind Regards

Dan

Daniel Hunter

Procurement Officer
Business Services
Energy Systems

 

GL Industrial Services UK Ltd.
daniel.hunter@dnv.com
|  Direct 02038166452

dnv.com  |  LinkedIn
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 4:06 PM
To: Hunter, Daniel <Daniel.Hunter@dnv.com>
Subject: Re:

 

Caution: This email originated from outside of the DNV Organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Daniel,

 

We shipped the remaining sensors from your PO 224007000364 today, I emailed  rachel.tweddle@dnv.com this
afternoon.

 

We currently have 50 x 0110182 - R-22AVG available from stock, and more stock will be available in the last week in
March.  We could part ship an order of 100, this would involve two lots of carriage but would use the 100 off price of
£17.95 each.

 

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 4 Mar 2024 at 15:20, Hunter, Daniel <Daniel.Hunter@dnv.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Kate

 

How are you keeping?

We have 100 Oxygen cells on order against – 224007000364

 

Can you tell me how many more you have coming in for stock?

I may require another 100

 

Kind Regards

Dan

Daniel Hunter

Procurement Officer
Business Services
Energy Systems

 

GL Industrial Services UK Ltd.
daniel.hunter@dnv.com
|  Direct 02038166452

dnv.com  |  LinkedIn
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